Hull History Centre: Records of the Hull City Council Health Department Disinfecting Station

C THDS Records of the Hull City Council Health 1956-1987
Department Disinfecting Station

Accession number: 15/12

Historical Background: In June 1898 the decision was made to build a new disinfecting
station after loss to the council of the Garrison Hospital site. The new station was built on
West Dock Street, but it was also known as the Scarborough Street station. It closed in 1983
and was replaced by a smaller unit in Witham.

Custodial history: Found in the offices of the Environmental Health Department and passed
to the History Centre by Shaun Martin in April 2015

Description: Disinfecting Station Bathing Register

Extent: 1 volume

Related material: The reports of the Medical Officer of Health, which will give other
information on the stations use can be located at L.352.4 and at C TMY/2/2. Plans relating to
the site can be located at ¢ TSC/8 and C TAH/1/3/5/1.

Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader, except for those items

containing information on named individuals which may be restricted in accordance with the
Data Protection Act. To consult these records please see staff for details.

C THDS/1 Bathing Register for the Hull Disinfecting Station 1 Oct 1956-
Gives name, age, address, why sent and the number of 30 Jul 1987
attendences

This item contains personal sensitive information and is
not available for public inspection until January 2063
1 volume
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